SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY

POST OFFICE 784
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 20218

O W. DIXON, Jr.

VICE PRESIDENT August 31, 1982

NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II, Suite 3100

101 Marietta Street, N.W,

Atlanta, GA 30303

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
Operating License No. NPF-12
Reportable Substantial Safety Hazard
Incomplete ECN issued by
Gilbert Associates, Inc.
REF: Letter from E.H. Crews to

J. P. O'Reilly dated 10/24/79

Dear Mr, O'Reilly:

On August 18, 1982, Mr. Virgil Brownlee of the NRC Region II was-notified
of a substantial safety hazard as described in 10CFR2l involving the issuance of
an incamwplete ECN by Gilbert Commonwealth. The details of this substantial
safety hazard are found in the attached report. ~>

This substantial safety hazard is being reported under cur IOCFRSO 55e
procedure and is considered to be the final report.

Very truly yours, oo
, C

0. W. Dixon, Jr. .
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10CFR21 - SUBSTANTIAL SAFETY HAZARD

Name and Address of Reporting Individual

John M., Gesn

SCE&G - 328 Main Street

Columbia, SC

Identification of Basic Camponent

Issuance of an incomplete Engineering
Change Notice

Identification of Firm Supplying Component

Gilbert Commonwealth

Nature of Defect, Substantial Safety Hazard
Created, and Evaluation

In the letter from E.H. Crews to J.P.
O'Reilly of 10/29/79, SCE&G reported the
potential failure of ASCO NP-1 solenoid

that the elastomers in class ASCO
NP-1 solenoid valves would be replaced
with viton. Gilbert Commonweal

an ECN to accomplish this .
mth\?areviewofmeﬂbysmlcit
was d
that

scovered that the solenoid valves
rate XVA 9311 A&B and XVA 9312

A&B were not included on this ECN. These
valves are the containment isolati
valves for the line leading to and from
atmospheric monitor. In the occurrence
of a design basis event these containment
isolation valves could ibly sta

due to the tenaﬁ %aﬁure o¥ the
aommﬁ valves to allow the venting of
air off the am of the air ated
valves. A 3/4 t the system
%}w@ﬁm

aj leak path from the

a direct
containment building to the environment.




Date Information of Defect Was Obtained

August 4, 1982

Number and location of Defect

Four valves were affected. These

solenoid valves operate XVA 9311 A&B
and XVA 9312 A&B

Corrective Action

The generic corrective action should

be addressed to Gilbert Commonwealth.

SCE&G will replace the

elastomers in the solenoid valves

that operate XVA 9311 A&B and XVA

9312 A&B with viton.

Advice to Purchasers or Licensees

None




